Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq. L 55,
Natural Resources Defense ’0unc11 Ine,
917 15th Street, N. W.
washington, D. C. 20005

\'.

Dear Mr. Roisman:

The prOp' ed <tip11auivn concerning NROC's and CBE's representation of
unnamed members in the Dresden-Quad Cities transshipment is not acceptable
to NRC Staff

Accordingly, our position on NRDC's petition to intervene remains as
stated in our pleading of November 3, 1978.

Sincerely, ' g

< @

Richard J. Goddard
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Gary L. Milhollin, Esq.
Mrs. Elizabeth B. Juhnson
Or. Quentin J. Stcber
John W. Rowe, Esq.
Philip P. Steptoe, Esq.
Susan N. ‘pbuier, Esq.
Russell R. Eggert, Esq.
Atomic Sarety and Licensing Board
Panel
Atomic Safety and Licensing
Fppeal Board Panel
Oocketing and Service Section
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